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Nivitha !LKI{ Auto)

From: Celine Fang (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 12 October 2018 5:51 PM

To: Khoo, Kay-Eng; Don Tan; assignments

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: YR REF: 1473984289SG-004 OUR REEF- AS.172170.DT(MQ) (Reinspection)
Dear Mr Khoo,

Thank you for the email.

Moted on the appointment.

Dear Assignment Team,

FYNA please.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefonpa kknito com | fax: G256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1. #02-25 | 5{40Bo33)

From: Khoo, Kay-Eng <Kay-Eng.Khoo@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 12 October 2018 5:22 PM

To: Dan Tan <don@chiaarul.com>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ilkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: YR REF: 14739842895G-004 OUR REEF: A5.172170.DT(MQ) (Reinspection)
Our Ref: 14739842895G003

Dear Migayla/Don,

We confirm the re-inspection to be dane on 19" October 2018, details as per below, and to be carried out by LKK
Aute Consultants.

Dear Celine (Your Ref: New Assignment)

Please take note of the said re-inspection to be done and | will forward you the relevant other details shortly

Thank you,

Khoo Kay Eng

AlG

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Ciaims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd



78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapare 079120

Tel +(65) 6412 1026 | Fax +(85) 6835 7416

kav-eng. khoo@aig com | www aig.com sg

Follow us:

IMPORTANT NOTICE

The infoemation in this emar (and any atachments) i confidential ¥ you are mot tha iendgd recipmnt. you must nol uge or diesaminale the
information if you heve recsived iz sl m BITOY, (Naase immediately nolify me by "Reoly” command and pmrmanantly deiste the otiginal and
#y COpres o privtouds thereof.  Alhough this grad ang My attachmants are bolieved (o be five of any wirus or other defect that il mfect @y
coimpider spstem inln wihich it 15 recoived and openac, it is the regponsihiitty of the racinent to SSUTe Nal o 15 wirus free and o msponsihilty s
accapled by AIG for any loss or damags anging i any way fron its use

From: Don Tan [m ; [

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 12:00 PM

To: Khoo, Kay-Eng

Subject: RE: YR REF: 14739842895G-004 OUR REEF: AS, 172170.0T(MQ)
Importance: High

Dear Kay Eng,
Please be advised that our client has given us her available date for the requested re-inspection.

Date : 19 October 2018 (Friday)

Time : 1100 hrs

Address : Kaki Bukit Autohub @ 2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2
#01-17
Singapore 417921

Kindly revert back to us as soon as you are able to confirm the same as our client has a very tight schedule and has
difficulties setting up another appointment date.

Thank you.

Regards,

Ms Migayla (on behalf of Mr Don Tan)
M/s Chia S Arul LLC

151 Chin Swee Road

#03-09 Manhattan House

Singapore 169876

Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183

This e-mall is from M/s Chia S Arul LLC, a firm of Advocates and Salicitors in Singapore, and is intended solely for the
named addressee. It contains confidential and /or legally privileged information. If the e-mail has reached you in error,
please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error. You may contact us at info@chiaarul.com. Internet
communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted,

lost, arrive late or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the
context of this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission.

From: Don Tan |malltn:dnn@chlaarm.mm]

Sent: Thursday, 11 October, 2018 6:54 PM



To: 'Khoo, Kay-Eng' <Kay-Eng.Khoo@aig.com>
Subject: RE: YR REF: 14739842895G-004 OUR REEF: A5.172170.0T(MQ)

Dear Kay-Eng,

Please be informed that we have advised our client on your proposal to conduct a re-inspection and she will revert
back to us with her available dates.

However, please be informed that it might take awhile as she is busy attending to a family matter in the next few
months.

Thank you.

Regards,

Ms Migayla (on behalf of Mr Don Tan)
M/s Chia S Arul LLC

151 Chin Swee Road

#03-09 Manhattan House

Singapore 169876

Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183

This e-mail is from M/s Chia S Arul LLC, a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and is intended solely for the
named addressee. It contains confidential and /or legally privileged information. If the e-mail has reached you in error,
please delete the e-mail Immediately and infarm us of the error. You may contact us at info@chiaarul.com. Internet
communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted,
lost, arrive late or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the
context of this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission

From: Khoo, Kay-Eng IrnaIItg:Kag-Eng,thu@alg.mmI

Sent: Friday, 5 October, 2018 2:28 PM

To: Don Tan <don@chiaarul.com>

Subject: RE: YR REF: 14739842895G-004 OUR REEF: A5.172170.0T(MQ)
Without Prejudice

Dear Migayla/Dan,

Noted your email below,

In view of the current disparity in Cost of Repairs, we propose to conduct a re-inspection to the vehicle so as both of
us can be better guided

If agreeable, please advise your client’s availabllity for the same to be conducted at the repairer’s premises and
advise us at least 3 working days in advance.

Hope to hear from you favarably.

Thank you.

Khoo Kay Eng

AlG

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid



78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapare 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1026 | Fax +(65) 6835 7418

kay-eng khoo@aig.com | www.aig com sq

Follow us:
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The idoemation wm this e {and any aitnchmeantsi is confidential f you gre not the infended récaent. you must nol use or chzsainmale (he
infarmation. I you have recenved this enail in SITOf, please immediamly nolify me by ‘Reply" command and pErmananitly defele the ongingl and
any copied ar prmtouts therpol Althnigh thig emall and any altacherants ane bebeved Io be fres of any wrus or alher cefact et fmght afct any
Craripuler system into wiveh # s received ang Opaned il is the responsibilly of the recipian! 1o ensurs that if is wirs free and o reaponsdulity is
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From: Don Tan [mailto:don@chiaarul.

Sent: Monday, October 01, 2018 4:34 PM

To: Khoo, Kay-Eng

Subject: FW: YR REF: 14739842895G-004 OUR REEF: AS.172170.DT(MQ)
Importance: High

Dear Kay-Eng,
We have yet to hear from you since our last counter proposal on 4 September 2018,

Kindly revert back to us at the so0onest.

Regards,

Ms Migayla (on behalf of Mr Don Tan)
M/s Chia S Arul LLC

151 Chin Swee Road

#03-09 Manhattan House

Singapore 169876

Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183

From: Don Tan {mgiltn:dgn@thiaargl.cnmi

Sent: Tuesday, 4 September, 2018 12:32 PM
To: 'Khoo, Kay-Eng' <Kay-Eng Khoo@aig.com>
Subject: YR REF: 14739842895G-004 OUR REEF: AS, 172170.0T(MQ)

PR ICE
Dear Kay Eng,

My calleague recently went for Pl bulk settlement and was told that you have on 5 July 2018, made an offer for our
PD as follows:

COR: 53,550.00
Rental : § 720.00
@90%

TOW : §103.50
SR: $807.00
Costs : $ 450.00



Please be informed that we are not agreeable to your offer and counter propose as follows:

COR: 510,900.00
Rental : § 1,080.00
Towing:5 103.50
SR :$  907.00
GIA :5 29.00

liﬂ,ﬂi.iﬂ

Regards,

Ms Migayla (on behalf of Mr Don Tan)
M/s Chia S Arul LLC

151 Chin Swee Road

#03-09 Manhattan House

Singapore 169876

Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183

This e-mail is from M/s Chia S Arul LLC. a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and is intended solely for the
named addressee. It contains confidential and /or legally privileged information. If the e-mail has reached you in error,
please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error You may contact us at info@chiaarul com. Internet
communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted,
lost, arrive late or contain viruses. The sender therefore does nat accept liability for any errors or omissians in the
context of this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
You must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information, If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
“Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
respansibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



Constant Appraiser Services
Qualified Automobile Accident Damage Appraisers/Loss Adjusiers
Blk 2 Rivervale Link, #09-02 Singapore 545040
TelFax: 5886 1106 Mobile: 9007 5234

Email: constani |
RCB No 53138015K

m FHOTOCOPY
To: Chun Fong Leng Date 1 30/0472018
Blk 850 Hougang Central
#04-51 Invoice No  : TV18-04065/CAS
Singapore 530850
Particulars Amount
Fee For Services Rendered In Respect Of
Surveying, Adjusting, and Re-inspection Of
Accident Damaged Vehicle 8JQ 2668C $907.00

{Inclusive Of Photographs And Transport Charges)
Our reference - CAS/18-04/065

Total $907.00

E&OE

Chegque Should Be Crossed And Made Payment To ‘Constant Appraiser Services’



Constant Appraiser Services
Qualified Automobile Accident Demage Appraisers/Loss Adjusters
Blk 2 Rivervale Link, #09-02 Singapore 545040
Tel/Fax. 6886 1106 Mobile: 5007 5234
Email: constant_as(@yahoo com sg
RCB No. 53138015K

Automobile lnspection Report
To: Chun Fong Leng Date : 30/04/2018
Blk 850 Hougang Central #04-51
Singapore $30850 Reference No | CAS/18-04/065
General Information
Registration No. . 8JQ) 2668C
Accident Date s 21102007
Particulars of Damaged Vehicle
Colour : White Make & Model . Nissan Qashqm 2.0L
Engme Capacity : 1997cc Pre-Accident Condition - Good
Mileage (KM) . 6B6SS Engine No. . MR20096330W
Chassis No ;. SINFBAJI0U2392544 Steenng In Order
Registration Date ©  18/0472012 Brake In Order
Undercarriage Affected
Tyre Condition
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre 215/60R17 YOKOHAMA 0%
L/H Front Tyre 21560R17 YOKOHAMA 0%
R/H Rear Tyre 215/60R17 YOKOHAMA 0%
L/H Rear Tyre 215/60R17 YOKOHAMA 0%
Inspection
Repairer : Twincar Automotive Pre Lid
2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2, #01-17 Kaki Bukit Autohub, Singapore 417921
Adjustment And Recommendation Cost Of Repair
Repairer's Estimate  © $17,905.14
Revised Amount - $10,500.00
Less Excess t-
Nett Total : $10,500.00
Remarks
(A) Survey was done on 24/10/2017
(B) Re-survey was done on 24/10/2017
(C) Re-survey after repair was done on 30/10/2017
(D) The survey was conducted entirely on WITHOUT PREJUDICE basis.
(E) We have NOT given any instruction to suthorize the repair of the vehicle,

NOTE: The revised estumate wes made from a vimal inspection Should there be any discropancy or unseen demage/fitem in ithis survey, kindby
notificd the compamy within 7 (seven) days from the date hereol. Otherwase, the reviscd smount shall be deem to be valid

Page |



TWINCAR RENTAL
Businen Regisration Number : $3092815M
Bk 2 Kaki Bukit Avenue 2 #01-17 Kaki Buldt Autohub, Sinpspore 417921

Tel: 68420051 Fax : 67410510 email: sales@nS1 com.ag PHOTOCOPY

Invoice To ; INVOICE

CHUN FONG LENG

BLK 850 HOUGANG CENTRAL invoica No.  13-1954

#04-51

SINGAPORE 530850 Ol X
Hirer's Car No. VHA No. Terms

SJQ2668C 71477 CASH
No. of Day Description Per Day Amount (5§)
9 Car Rental from the period of 22/10v2017 to 30/10/2017. 120,00 1,080.00

Vehicle no. SLP4102L

Singapore Dollars One Thousand and Eighty Only

Total $1,080.00




Our ref : EAS/|B-D4/065

No | Qy Descrptons Conton __|Wrkthoo (8 | Amows ()
PARTS REPLACEMENT — LIST ITEMS
1 5pes | Front RH door protector clips @ $6.50 Necessary 3250 32.50
1 | e | e IR AL MMANS | noiny 19.50 19.50
3 Ipc | Rear RH ABS sensor Damaged 33540 335407 |
4 Spcs | Rear RH door protector clips @ $6.50 Nocessary 32.50 32.50
5 Ipe | Rear RH door rubber gmde stopper Necessary 15.20 1520
6 Ipc | Rear RH door weather strip Necessary 145.10 145.10
7 Iset | Rear RH door wire hamess - set Servicesble IB2 40 -
8 8pes | Rear RH fender arch gamish clips @ $6.50 | Necessary 52.00 52.00
9 Ipc | Rear RH fender mudflap Tom 12320 12320
10 dpcs | Rear RH fender mudflap clips @ $6.50 Necessary 19.50 19.50
1 Ipc | Rear RH lower arm Bemt 598 50 598.50
12 Ipc | Rear RH shock absorber Bent 164.00 164.00 -
13 lpc | Rear RH smbilizer bar link Beni 7730 7730 ¢
14 Ipc | Rear RH upper arm Bent 244.10 244,10 7|7
15 Ipc | Rear RH wheel hub besring Necessary 363.50 363,50
2,604.70 2.2130
Less 30% (T81.41) (666.69)
Sub ol 1.823.29 1.555.61
PARTS REPLACEMENT - NETT ITEMS
I Ipc | Front RH door black frame sticker Not Necessary 30.10 -
2 lpc | Front RH door glass outer moulding Serviceable 180.50 -
3 Ipc | Front RH door lower rubber seal Necessary 7030 70.30
4 Ipc | Fromt RH door protecior Grrazed 34540 345.40
5 Ipc | Front RH door protector chrome moulding | Grazed 185.10 185.10
6 Ipc | Fromt RH door rubber guide stopper Nocessary 15.00 15.00
7 Ipe | Fromt RH door weather strip Necessary 9830 98.30
8 Ipec | Rear bumper Repar TE8 20 -
9 Ipc | Rear bumper RH inner side shield Serviceable 37.80 -
10 2pes | Rear bumper side retmmer L/R @ $33.30 | Necessary 66.60 66.60
11 Ipc | Rear RH door Dented Warped 121530 1,215.30
12 Ipc | Rear RH door black frame sticker Necessary 36.20 36.20

Page 2




Our ref : CAS/18-04/065

WNo | Quy Descriptions carose wm"" ;m
PARTS REPLACEMENT - NETT ITEMS
(CONT'D)
13 Ipe | Rear RH door checker Bent 43.50 43.50
14 Ipc | Rear RH door giass inner moulding Serviceable 65.40 -
15 Ipc | Rear RH door glass outer moulding Servicesble 20780 .
16 Ipc | Rear RH door giass ouer vertical garmish | Brokea 5240 5240
17 | 2pes | Rear RH door hinges (1op & lower) @ $61.30 Bent 122,60 12260
18 Ipc | Rear RH door inner lock handle Sarviosshle 4570 .
19 | tpe |ResrRH door imner trim board Broken 946.20 946.20
20 | 1pe |Rear RH door lock striker Bent 57.80 5780
21 Ipc | Rear RH dooe lower rubber scal Necessary 7020 70.20
n Ipc | Rear RH door mechanisen lock Bent/Jammed 183.40 183.40
n Ipc | Rear RH door outer lock handle Servicesble 6740 =
2 Ipc | Rear RH door outer lock handle cover Servicesble 3520 .
2 Ipc | Rear RH door outer lock handle inner bracket| Broken 51.60 51607
2% Ipc | Rear RH door pillar Repeir 745.50 :
7 Ipc | Rear RH dooe pillar weather strip Not Neoessary 135.00 :
28 Ipc | Rear RH door power window channel bracked Bent 38.00 38,00
29 Ipe :Tﬁwmm Neosssary 162.30 16230
20 lpc | Rear RH door power window control switch | Servicosble 52.70 =
3 Ipe R-:lﬁdnurpuw-hdwmlmw Damaged 47760 47760
12 lpc | Rear RH door protector Grazed 278.30 278.30
3 Ipc | Rear RH door protector chrome moulding | Grazed 135.00 135.00
En Ipe | Rear RH door side rubber seal Nocessary 6320 63.20
3 lpe | Rear RH door switch Servicosble 3520 :
16 lpc | Rear RH fender Repaic 1,169.40 =
37 tpc | Roar R fonder arch garnish Broken 584.00 584,00
18 Ipc | Rear RH fender petrol lid mechanism lock | Servicesble 125.30 ;
10 lpc | Rear RH fonder quarter glass with moulding | Not Necossary 627.00 =
964650 | 529830
Less 10% ©6465) | (529.83)
Sub total 868185 | 4,76847
W
I tset | Front RH door inner trim board clips - st | Necessary 30,00 30,00 ¢

Page 3
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Our ref : CAS/18-04/065

: - Assessed Estimate by | Revised
e | v AN, Condition ___|Waorkshop (5) | Amount (5)
PARTS REPLACEMENT — SPECIAL
NETT [TEMS (CONT'D)
2 Iset | Rear bumper clips - set Necessary 30.00 30,00
3 Ipc | Rear RH 17" sport nm Dented/Grazed 980.00 980.00
4 Ipc | Rear RH 215/60R 17 96H tyre Grazed/Cut (90%) 480.00 432,00
5 lset | Rear RH door inner trim board clips - set Necessary 30.00 30,00
b Ipe | Rear RH door speaker Broken 180.00 180,007 |/
’ s ::nii-dn—mmm o— 20,00 )
B Ipc | Rear RH fender quarter glass sealam Not Necessary 100,00 -
Sub total 1,860.00 1.682.00
LABOUR & MISC. CHARGES
I To reset system after repair works 500.0 0420.00
| To remove, reinstall electrical wiring
harness, check lighting snd rewire for
parking sensor 150,00 80.00
3 To remove, reinstall fender glass 120.00 -
4 To remove, change rear suspension parts,
axle carriage, absorber, lower arm, top arm, (50
trailing arm, knucke arm, wheel bearing,
bearing hub and etc 550.00 400,00
To road test dniving, check and resetting i\
5 whool digwmans 180.00 120.00
6 To remove, reinstall roof top trim
upholstery, cushion seat, trim garnish, trim 0
liner carpet. (to FR) 140.00 100.00
To send vehicle for cleaning, shampoo,
7 hol aisd oudiion sait 200,00 150,00
B To tansfier door glass, regulstor gear,
motor, railing, channel, tm board, (o
mechanism lock and handle 200,00 100.00
9 To re-spray pamting on the change r
bodyparts, repair portion, and where [
consistent to the accident 1,500,00 1,400.00
10 To provide labour, workmanship to change
the above damaged bodyparts, repair, re-
construct and re-align body structure, body £
alignments and damaged coasistent to the |
2,000,00 1,600.00
Grand total 17,905.14 12.376.08
Recommended cost of lump sum repaar 10,500.00
(To iis pre-accident condition) L

Page 4

F15546
d5}stes




Vehicle No . 5J0Q 2668C Ouwr ref : CAS/18-04/065

We have thoroughly inspected each and every item on the estimate against the physical damage found on the
vehicle and we have listed the breakdown of our finding snd owr recommendation.

The repairer has agreed to undertake the job at & lump sum of $10,500.00 on & coniractual basis. Under normal
circumstances, the repair period would be about 7 (Seven) working days.

im~Yong Tian (Sebastian)
UG I .

Appraser
Adv. Dip. In Mechanical Engineering (AUS)
MSAAA

Page
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 PHOTOCOPY TWINCAR RENTAL
~ Kaki Buikit Autohub @ 2 Kaki Bukit Ave. 2 #01-18
Singapors 417821 Tot 6744 0510 / 6842 0051 viANe: 71477
VEHICLE RENTAL AGREEMENT
Whice No: SLP THOZ L Replace Ven No:
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At / Maral
mmm Group:
outoss 22 [10] 17 e 1246 pm
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&
:":"" Mfﬂ" “'% oty ®% (90 ewaw 9 | 1080 |0D
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OCecupon Driving Expx S —
VEHICLE CHECKLIST SUS-TOTAL §
[ PEThOL LEvEL
- Ou| E 4| || F .
n | E |14 |2 | ]| F
i EXTENSION
i Collection Service
Misc.
TOTAL HARGE § | 020 |0D |
E = s
Ji‘ FIGHT FRONT ™" LEFT
ACCESSORIES CHECK s S O‘D)‘
] Asttray [ JCgughe [ ]&Mm
[Jsmmlos  [Juck  [Jscws | v Guolew _%,
Addition Driver's Signaturs
[ |Radio/Cass [__|CD [_] Carticiges L1909 Mu =
T o F T LT S T T o
will be considerad 15 have been mads on the charge/credt card vouche:. Al | have givan TWINCARD RENTAL in connection with
This Agresment s trua.
* IMPORTANT

1 OeaY PRRSONS ABOVE 1) TEARD OF A0l @iTH WCRE TRHS 1 TEASS DRFvin EXPESCE, AL/THOMIBED, LICESSIET) AND S THEL AOPETRENT WAT DVE THE VEMICLE.
1 ALL PG AND TRASFE VIOLATIONS ARE THE RESPOMEEILITY OF THE HIFER, AN ADMIREETRATIVE CHARGE WILL BE LEVIED DN ANY TIRAFFIC VMOLATIONS MEDIECTED.

1 THE HIRER BeAll BE LIABLE FOM EXCERS CHARGER FOR ANY LATE RETURN. AT THE RATE BHOWN PER HOLIR OR FER DAY, INCLUKMY OF COW AMCAON P WHERE APPUICAI E
A CASE (F ACCINENT, THE HIFER SHal L FERORT TO MENTAL OFFICE SETRATELT I THESE I BOCILY BULSIIS, & POLICE SEPOINT WUET B WAL WITHIM 34 MOUSEL

1 EaCLE 8 ETRCTIY FOR SGARCEE LISE OrL AN WY HOTT SE DRIVER OUT OF SINGUASTRE WITHOUT PRIOR COMSENT OF THE COMPANY TWINCAR PENTAL.

RETURM OF VEHICLE - THE HIRER ¢ DRIVER I8 RECURMED TO BI0M M THE COLLAM “IEOMATLIRE OF HIRER / DRVER" FAILING WHICH THE DAY AMD TIME INBERTED BELDW BMALL
CEERED TO BE THE DAY AMD TIME THE VEMICLE (3 RETURNED TD TWEMCAR RENTAL AND THE BAME BHALL BE ACCEFTED AS CONCLUSMVE FADENCE OF THE BAME AND) BMALL
SOT BE Gkl | FHCET) DR DLUESTIONMET! 0N ANT ACCOUNT WHATROEVER

TIME IN MILEAGE| CHECKED BY | REMARKS

aﬂ/fq‘;m& 13: 3RS e




MEMETTI4006T / BWE Motor Pre Lid - Kakd Bukn
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 20107001 T 1607

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report Comectiy the detalln of the accident to speed ap the dlaims process

Z This Form must be completed by the Poboyholder and/or the Aghonged Dnyer,

3. Informanon provided muet be as InEhiyl and ccurpls ss possicle. Any wilful misrepresentation o witholding of matenal facts may allow insurnos companies 1o
repudiate poticy sbility

& The issue and poceptance of this Form by insurence companies is not an admission of palicy lkability on the part of the inesurance companies

5 Am L MEpOrimg may e reTerred (o LNE Foecg Tof BTV es galon

E. Thia report will be forwarded by the insurers of the meurers of the GlA Records Mane gement Centre entablished by the General Insurance Associanon of
Singapone{GIA) for archiving and that copies of thia repart will for & fee be made aveilable upon spplication by interested parties

7. By the lodgernent of this report to the insurers, you hersby consent 1o the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made swilable
sioresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 23N T 1507
Date Of Accident 2110720017 19:30
Exact Location Of Accident UPPER SERANGOON TWDS POTONG PASIR RD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SJO2668C
Insured/Policyholder

Hame Of Registered Owner CHUN FONG LENG
NRIC Ne 51503983C

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +6591209123
Alternative Phone Mo Office-91209123
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer MNISSAN

Model QASHOAI

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair 1o your vehicle? L

If No. Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Campany AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number GA2112021

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

MRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Oriving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

CHUN FONG LENG
51503983C

22/05/1961

INDOOR

09/02/1994

19 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
FEMALE



Moblle Number
Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

Address

FPostcade

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No. Relationship of the Driver with the insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have heen approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/cffering accident claims assistance

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes.Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

(LOCAL) +65-91200123

OFFICES1209123

NOEMAIL

BLK B50 HOUGANG CENTRAL #04-5]
530850

MO

OWNER

COLLISION - L-TURN
CLEAR
DRY

NO
YES
YES

ND

NO

ND

ON THE ABOVE MENTIONED DATE AND TIME, | WAS DRIVING ALONG UPPER SERANGOON ADAD TOWARDS POTONG PASIR ROAD
ON THE RIGHT LANE OF 2 LANES ROAD. SOMEWHERE AFTER BARTLEY ROAD AT THE NON-SIGNALISED T-JUNCTION, VEHICLE B
(SLG3434H) THAT WAS MAKING A U-TURN, FAILED TO GIVE WAY TO ONCOMING TRAFFIC. THUS, CALUSING THE FRONT PORTION

OF VEHICLE B (SLG3434H) TO COLLIDE ONTO THE RIGHT PORTION OF MY CAR

Attachment(s)
Are sccident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

¥YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Name of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

insurance Company Name

SLG3434H

VEHICLE B
ZELDA HE



HE‘%F%?P&?FHHEM[IMQ Driver)
Details of Witness
Name
Fhone Number
Emall Address
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
Name PASSENGER
Approximate Age

Injunes Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle? SJO2658C
Were seat belts wom?

Was injured conveyed to hospital by ambulance?

Address

Paostcade
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LETTER OF UNDERTAKING

ywe, (Assn Fonn Léve the owner of veliicle no. _ =38 2668

My /Our Insurance s under M/s AXA Insurance Singapore Ple Lud, Dwe shall decide whether
to claim under my/our Policy or against the Third Party and If the former shall submit such a

claim 1o M/s AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Lid with all relevant facts and documents within
14(fourteen) days of occurrence or discovery of damage.

My Third Pacty claim is bandle by mylour preferred workshop, _(w/n ca” Oelouabve Phel 44

Signed and Acknorwledge by

R L e

Nri¢ no. and ngnature of pﬂ’cicybﬂldm Company Stany Date
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MCCATTT40052 / Cycle & Carnage industnes Pre L1d - Fandan Loop
ENTHY DATE & TIME 371072017 14:50

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMFORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleass report comectly the details of the sccident 1o speed up the daima process

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver

1 Information provided must be as tiuthiul and scourste as possible Any wiltul misrepresentation ar witholding of materal facts may allow Insurance companies to
repudiste policy ability

d_The imsue and acoepiance of thia Form by insurance companees b net an admizsinn of policy liability an the part of the insurence companiss

. : .

E. This repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the inaurers of the GiA Records Wanagement Centre satshiished by the General Insurgnes Association of
Singapore(GiA) tor archiving and that copses of this repor! will for a fee be made availlable upon application by interested porties

T, By the lodgerment of this report 1o the insurers. you hereby consent to e archiving of This repost at the centre and to copkes of the report being made svadable
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 10/2017 14:50

Date Of Accident 2110/2007 19:50

Exact Location Of Accident UPPER SERANGOON ROAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Mumber SLG3434H
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner TAN HAD MUI

NAIC No 512463060

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone Ne (LOCAL) +55-96964207
Alternative Phone No Office-96964207
Vehicle Panticulars

Manufacturer MERCEDES-BENZ
Model A1B0

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? YES

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy MO

Palicy Number 21004833920

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver HE PEIZHEN

MAIC Mo SHT123648

Date Of Birth 04/05/1987
Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 15/09/2010

Drving Expenence TYEARS AND 1 MONTH

Gender FEMALE



Mabile Number &DEAL +65-97417400
Fax Number OCAL) +6597417400

Contact Number

EMail Address NOEMAIL
Address 14 JALAN LADA PUTEH
Postcode 228926

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No. Relationship of the Driver with the insured OTHER - DAUGHTER

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TD REAR
Weather Canditions CLEAR

Road Surface DAY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance -
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the palice? MO
If Yes.Please state which Palice Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

Attachment{s)

Are accident photos avallable for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES
Aemarks/ Aeasons. REFER YK
Was there any audio recorded? ND

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number SJO2668C
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Detalls Of Properties

Name of Driver CHUN FONG LENG
MRIC/Passport Mumber £1503983C
Contact Number

Address

Paostcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)



Details of Withess
Name

Phone Number
Email Address
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

MERCEDES-BENZ MOTOR INSURANCE PRIVATE VEHICLE

Marw of Policyholdar T How b Vahicle Mo. BLGM MM
Perod ol imurmnce 28 Sap 2017 To 77 Sep 2018 Policy Na & VOO 0 1
Ergire Mo TR 10097882 Endormemeant Mo
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Accident Sketch Plan



HEPUBLIC OF SINGAPDRI

YOU ARE LICENSED TO DRIVE VEHICLES IN THE FOLLOWING CLASSIES)
EFFECTWVE DATE

Cless 34 Motor cars without chulch pedels (Aute) = 30008y e Lo

e \%@\1\

la._ Mo S&71236408
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' Ve 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl B B 51 Libi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Libl Industrial Park. Singapore 408623
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg Mo 109607198 GST Reg No. 10-9607108-R
Affiliated to Fedaration Internationalo Des Exparts En Automahbila
AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD Rat CS/AIG1E01B66E/T 1vba2
eV |IANFIRIN
CHARTIS BUILDING Date  20-11-2018
SINGAFPORE 078120
Code = AIG
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM (RESURVEY INSPECTION)
Insured Veh. SLG 3434H Veh. Inspected SJQ 2688C
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 14739842895G-004 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From KHOO KAY ENG Assign Date 12102018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Modal MNISSAN OASHOAI c.c 1667
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2012
Chassis No. SJUNFBAJ10U2382544 Colour WHITE
Odometer - Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
Genaral GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [215/80 R17 YOKOHAMA & mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/80 R17 YOKOHAMA 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[21580 R17 YOKOHAMA & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/80 R17 YOKOHAMA & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE HAD COMPLETED ITS REPAIR WORKS. )
REPAIR CONDITION SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  21/10/2017 |inspection Date 19/10/2018
Survey held at TWINCAR AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
2 KAKI BUKIT AVE 2
#01-17 KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB
SINGAPORE 417821
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A'VWITHOUT PREJUDICE™ BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 7 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Uts Indusinal Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 1551 FAX: #4258 4115

Reg o 189607188R GST Reg No. 15-8607158-R Page No: 1ol 4
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJQ 2668C
- Estimate By | Our Adjusted
aty Description of Parts Condition wm&'ﬁ iy
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
5|FRONT RH DOOR PROTECTOR CLIPS @56.50 REPLACED 3250 32.50
3|REAR BUMPER RH INNER SIDE SHIELD CLIPS @%6.50 REPLACED 19.50 18.50
1|REAR RH ABS SENSOR NOT NECESSARY 33540
5|REAR RH DOOR PROTECTOR CLIPS @56 50 REPLACED 3250 3250
1|REAR RH DOOR RUBBER GUIDE STOPPER REPLACED 15.20 1520
1|REAR RH DOOR WEATHER STRIP REPLACED 14510 14510
1|SET REAR RH DOOR WIRE HARNESS SERVICEABLE 382 40 -
B|REAR RH FENDER ARCH GARNISH CLIPS @36 50 REPLACED 52.00 52,00
1|REAR RH FENDER MUDFLAP REPLACED 123.20 12320
3|REAR RH FENDER MUDFLAP CLIPS @86 50 REPLACED 1850 18 50
1|REAR RH LOWER ARM NOT NECESSARY 58850
1|REAR RH SHOCK ABSORBER NOT NECESSARY 164 .00
1|REAR RH STABILIZER BAR LINK NOT NECESSARY 7730
1|REAR RH UPPER ARM NOT NECESSARY 24410
1|REAR RH WHEEL HUB BEARING REPLACED 383 50 38350
LESS 30% DISCQUNT -TB1.41 -240.90
1.823.28 58210
NETT [TEMS
1|FRONT RH DOOR BLACK FRAME STICKER (N} NOT NECESSARY 30.10
1|FRONT RH DOOR GLASS QUTER MOULDING (N) SERVICEABLE 180.50
1|FRONT RH DOOR LOWER RUBBER SEAL (N) REPLACED 70.30 70.30
1|FRONT RH DOOR PROTECTOR (N) REPLACED 345 40 34540
1|FRONT RH DOCOR PROTECTOR CHROME MDULDING (N} |REPLACED 185.10 185.10
1|FRONT RH DOOR RUBBER GUIDE STOPPER (N) REPLACED 15.00 15.00
1|FRONT RH DOOR WEATHER STRIP (N) REPLACED 98.30 oe 30
1|REAR BUMPER (M) REPAIRED SEE Ta8.20 -
LABOUR
1|REAR BUMPER RH INNER SIDE SHIELD (N) SERVICEABLE 37 BO -
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER L/R @533.30 (N) REPLACED 66.60 £6.60
1|REAR RH DDOR (N) REPLACED 1.215.30 1,215.30
1|REAR RH DOOR BLACK FRAME STICKER (N] REPLACED 36.20 3620
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Qty Description of Parts Condition | Estimat gﬂ |:J}
1|REAR RH DOOR CHECKER (M) REPAIRED SEE 43 50 -
LABOUR
1|REAR RH DOOR GLASS INNER MOULDING [N) SERVICEABLE £5.40
1|REAR RH DOOR GLASS OUTER MOULDING [N) SERVICEABLE 207.80
1|REAR RH DOOR GLASS OUTER VERTICAL GARNISH [N) |REPLACED 5240 5240
2|REAR RH DCOR HINGES (TOP & LOWER) @561.30 (N) REPAIRED SEE 122 60
LABOUR
1|REAR RH DOOR INNER LOCK HAMDLE (N) SERVICEABLE 45 70
1|REAR RH DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD (N) NOT NECESSARY S48 20
1|REAR RH DOOR LOCK STRIKER (N) NOT NECESSARY 57.80 .
1|REAR RH DDOR LOWER RUBBER SEAL (N) REPLACED 70.20 70.20
1|REAR RH DOOR MECHAMNISM LOCK (N) NOT NECESSARY 183.40
1|REAR RH DOOR OUTER LOCK HANDLE (N) SERVICEABLE &7 40
1|REAR AH DOOR OUTER LOCK HANDLE COVER (N) SERVICEABLE 3520
1 RNEAFI RH DOOR OUTER LOCK HANDLE INNER BRACKET |[NOT NECESSARY 51.60
(M)
1|REAR RH DOOR PILLAR (M) REFAIRED SEE 745 80
LABOUR
1|REAR RH DOOR PILLAR WEATHER STRIP [N) NOT NECESSARY 13500
1 RNEﬁR RH DOOR POWER WINDOW CHANNEL BRACKET |REPLACED a8 .00 3400
(N)
1|REAR RH DOOR POWER WINDOW CHANNEL BRACKET |REPLACED 16230 162.30
WEATHER STRIP (N}
1|REAR RH DOOR POWER WINDOW CONTROL SWITCH (N)|SERVICEABLE 52.70 -
1 isE.;.E'. :F::'I DOOR POWER WINDOW REGULATOR MOTOR |REPLACED 477 60 477 80
]
1|REAR RH DOOR PROTECTOR (M) REPLACED 278.30 27830
1|REAR RH DOOR PROTECTOR CHROME MOULDING (N) |REPLACED 135.00 13500
1|REAR RH DOOR SIDE RUBBER SEAL (M) REPLACED 6320 8320
1|REAR RH DOOR SWITCH [(N) SERVICEABLE 35.20
1|REAR RH FENDER (M) REPAIRED SEE 1,169 40
LABOUR
1|REAR RH FENDER ARCH GARNISH (N} REPLACED 584 00 584 00
{|REAR RH FENDER PETROL LID MECHANISM LOCK [MN) SERVICEABLE 125.30
1 RNEAFI RH FENDER QUARTER GLASS WITH MOULDING NOT NECESSARY 62700
(N)
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LESS 10% DISCOUNT 964 65 389 32
5.68185 350388
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET FRONT RH DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 30.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS [SN) REPLACED 30.00 30.00
1|REAR RH 17" SPORT RIM (SN) REFLACED Q980,00 E00.00
1|REAR RH 21560R17 96H TYRE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 480 00
1|SET REAR RH DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS (SN) REPLACED 3000 30.00
1|REAR RH DOOR SPEAKER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 180,00
1|SET REAR RH FENDER INNER UPHOLSTERY TRIM NOT NECESSARY 30.00
BOARD CLIPS (SN}
1|REAR RH FENDER QUARTER GLASS SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 100.00
1,860 .00 BE0.00
LABOUR
TO RESET SYSTEM AFTER REPAIR WORKS 500.00 20000
TO REMOVE, REINSTALL ELECTRICAL WIRING 150.00 30.00
HARMESS, CHECK LIGHTING AND REWIRE FOR
PARKING SENSOR
TO REMOVE, REINSTALL FEMDER GLASS NOT NECESSARY 12000
TO REMOVE, CHANGE REAR SUSPENBION PARTS, AXLE 550.00 150.00
CARRIAGE, ABSORBER, LOWER ARM. TOP ARM,
TRAILING ARM, KNUCKLE ARM, WHEEL BEARING,
BEARING HUB AND ETC
TO ROAD TEST DRIVING, CHECK AND RESETTING 180.00 B80.00
WHEEL ALIGNMENTS SYSTEM
TO REMOVE REINSTALL ROOF TOP TRIM 140,00 60.00
UPHOLSTERY, CUSHION SEAT, TRIM GARNISH, TRIM
LINER CARPET. (TOQ FR)
TO SEND VEHICLE FOR CLEANING, SHAMFOO, 200.00 5000
UPHOLSTERY AND CUSHIOM SEAT
TO TRANSFER DOOR GLASS, REGULATOR GEAR, 200.00 60.00
MOTOR, RAILING, CHANNEL. TRIM BOARD, MECHANISM
LOCK AND HANDLE
TO RE-SPRAY PAINTING ON THE CHANGE BODYPARTS, 1,500.00 800.00

REPAIR PORTION, AND WHERE CONSISTENT TO THE

ACCIDENT.
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Qty

Description of Parts

Condition

w

Estimate By

Our Adjusted
5

TO PROVIDE LABOUR. WORKMANSHIP TO CHANGE THE
ABOVE DAMAGED BODYPARTS, REPAIR, RE-
CONSTRUCT AND RE-ALIGN STRUCTURE. BODY
ALIGNMENTS AND DAMAGED CONSISTENT TO THE
ACCIDENT INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR
BUMPER, REAR RH DOOR CHECKER, REAR RH DOOR
HINGES (TOP & LOWER), REAR RH DCOR PILLAR AND
REAR RH FENDER

200000

800.00

5,540 00

243000

GRAND TOTAL

17,906.14

7,156.98

RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS

5,700.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
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